CABINET

Thursday 6th October 2011

Councillor W J Clarke (Chair)

Councillors: M R Payne (Vice chair) J Creamer

R A Allan J Hollingsworth

P Feeney D E Pulk

R F Spencer (Observer) (a) P A Hughes (Observer) (a)

Officers in attendance: J Robinson, M Kimberley, S. Bray, H Barrington, P. Baguley, J Brothwell, D Parton, A. Bennett.

42 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies were received from Councillors Hughes and Spencer.

43 TO APPROVE AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 1st SEPTEMBER 2011

RESOLVED:

That the minutes of the above meeting, having been circulated, be approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

44 DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

None.

45 ITEMS FOR DECISION

4.1 National Planning Policy Framework

Consideration was given to a report of the Planning Policy Manager for the Head of Planning and Environment about the publication of a Government consultation on the Draft National Planning Policy Framework. Responses to the consultation are required by 17th October 2011.

RESOLVED:

To note the comments in the report and accept the consultation responses at Appendix 1 as the formal comments of the Borough Council, to be forwarded Department of Communities and Local Government by 17th October 2011.

4.2 Volunteer Leave Scheme

Consideration was given to a report of the Head of Customer Services and

Organisational Development, which outlined proposals for the introduction of a Volunteer Leave Scheme, whereby employees are encouraged and given time off to undertake volunteering with local Voluntary and Community Organisations.

RESOLVED:

To approve the implementation of the Employee Volunteer Scheme at the Council, and to review of the success of the scheme after 6 months.

46 ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

5.1 Dealing with requests for information

Consideration was given to a report of the Council Solicitor and Monitoring Officer informing members of the impact on the Council's resources of dealing with requests for information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 Environmental Information Regulations 2004 and Data Protection Act 1998

RESOLVED: to note the report.

47 MEMBERS QUESTIONS TO PORTFOLIO HOLDERS

No questions were received.

48 PROGRESS REPORTS FROM PORTFOLIO HOLDERS

Councillor Pulk (Portfolio Holder for Leisure and Culture) gave an update on the success of the Council's Leisure Schemes at the APSE Awards, which included nominations for best internal team of the year, best healthy living initiative and best partnership work. Members agreed to make a feature of this success at the 'Stars of Gedling' awards this year. He also outlined ideas and proposals for supporting the Olympics next year.

Councillor Feeney (Portfolio Holder for Environment and Sustainability) reported on the success of the Free car parking launch, and gave an update on the Public Realms Works.

Councillor R. Allan (Portfolio Holder for Economic and Strategic Development) reported on progress with consultation on the Aligned Core Strategy.

Councillor J. Hollingsworth (Portfolio Holder for Health and Wellbeing) gave an update on the Public Health Bill, and informed members of progress of the Health and Wellbeing Board in setting the budget and work stream

priorities in advance of the April 2013 target date for taking on the full Public Health responsibilities.

Councillor J. Creamer (Portfolio Holder for Community and Employee Relations) informed Members of the imminent appointment of three apprentices to the Council, and gave details of his liaison with Parishes in partnership with Rural Community Action Nottinghamshire.

Councillor M. Payne (Portfolio Holder for Communications and Public Protection) thanked officers for the work carried out on the launch of the Council's new website, and asked for Member's feedback. He also gave an update on progress with the new Police structure, including Crime Panels.

Councillor J. Clarke (Portfolio Holder for Finance and Performance) informed members of the need to monitor deprivation levels in partnership with the Citizens Advice Bureau, and also gave an update on Cemetery provision.